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Sent: Friday, September 15, o7 PM PDT
To: N I
Subject: Re: Heart samples

Hi

We are trying to fetal heart samples, so we are collecting all the samples we can get for now

for adult heart tissues). The study is more stage dependent than quantity dependent, so for
that we would need more stages at 9 weeks (or less) and 15 weeks (or more).

Best,

on Sep 15, 2017, at 1:22 PM, ||| T v ot-:
Hill

Great, thanks for the heads up. Also, just a quick question- how many samples total are you trying to obtain for your study? | have written
down that your goal was possibly 12 samples, but we have now given you 27. How many more are you looking to get? No rush on this.

Thanks,

From:-

Sent: Friday, September 15,2017 11:10 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Heart samples

i

Thank you for the heads up. Nice to meet you. My cell is_

so please do not collect any hearts-. Otherwise_,

we are still willing and able to receive the hearts. Thank you!

Best,

On Sep 15,2017, at 11:05 AM,- - _ wrote:
Wi

| just wanted to give you a heads up that . My
coIIeagueF will be taking over collections at Planned Parenthoo . I'will be helping her ou
intermittently when | can, but she will be the primary person contacting you if/when she has any tissues for you. | am cc'ing

her here for your convenience. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. | will plan to give her your cell
number as well.

Thanks!




